From: John Salatino

To: Emaleigh Williams
Subject: Re: 74177
Date: Thursday, November 20, 2025 11:02:20 AM

External Sender - From: (John Salatino
<jsalatino@outlook.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.

Emaleigh

The proposed vertical lean-to supports fall within the existing wall on the existing slab.

There is 8" block and 18" of existing slab north of the proposed supports.

The overhang is six inches and can be trimmed to ensure no encroachment on the 25’
buffer.

Thanks

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Emaleigh Williams <ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 8:33:43 AM

To: 'JSALATINO@OUTLOOK.COM' <JSALATINO@OUTLOOK.COM>
Subject: 74177

I just spoke with zoning and they would like a written statement from you that states
the structural part of the lean to will not meef the edge of the existing slab and will
meef the minimum setback of 25°. ©

Er(a/eyé Ward

Lead Permit Specialist
Columbia County Building and Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
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Lake City, Florida 32055
Main office: 386-758-1008
Direct: 386-243-6612



